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October 16, 2015

To, Editor-In-Chief:
Editorial Coordinator, George Perry

Journal of Biotechnology & Biomaterials Dean and Professor
ISSN: 2161-0487 University of Texas, USA

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Biotechnology &
Biomaterials.

Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Biotechnology & Biomaterials, a renowned periodical in Biological Sciences and allowing the journal to
display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Hui-Lin Pan

Designation: NG and Helen T. Hawkins Distinguished Professor
Current Affiliation: University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center
Country: USA

Contact Email: huilinpan@mdanderson.org

Contact Number: 713-563-5838
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From: Pan,Hui-Lin [mailto:huilinpan@mdanderson.org]
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 2:59 AM

To: 'editor.Journal of Biotechnology & Biomaterials'
Subject: RE: Editor Acceptance Letter

Please see the letter attached. Thanks.
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